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make, in the way of communicating with either of the
gentlemen hereln mentioned, or cousidering any othar course
you may advise. But I feel sure I voice the hopes of
Liberals everywhere that such a course may de lmmedlately
adopted as will avold conflict with the Grain Orowers'

v Assgelation and at the same time ensare the return to
farlisment of a cundldate who upon reaching Ottaws will
be ready to take hils seat on our side of the House.

1 am snxlous to avoid troubling you with corre-
spondence, but if on receipt of this letier you can
convenlently let me know just how matiers stand, end what
is proposed, I shall be deeply grateful.

‘ Yours very sincerely,

Since dictating the above, I have been talking with
v the Hon. lir. licNab. He is of the opinion that Mr. Liotherwell
would make the best run and might be induced to accept the
nomination. I, of course, am completely in the dark as to
vhat is best. This letter is intended only as evidencing a
desire for what may be best.
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